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Unified Manager retrieves the new ASUP 30 minutes later, Unified Manager retrieves
message. the new ASUP message.

:

Unified Manager runs the rules against the
ASUP message.

Check the Events inventory page to verify
that the event has been obsoleted.
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From: 1ﬂ.11.12.13@mmpanv.mm[

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:45 PM

To: sclaus@company.com; userl@company.com

Subject: Alert from Active IQ Unified Manager: Thin-Provisioned Volume Space at Risk (State: New)

A risk was generated by 10.11,12.13 that requires your attention.

Risk - Thin-Provisioned Volume Space At Risk
Impact Area - Capacity

Severity -Warning

State - New

Source - swm_nl:/sm_vol_23

Cluster Name - fas3250-39-33-37

Cluster FODN - fas3250-39-33-37-cm.company,.com

Trigger Condition - The thinly provisioned capacity of the volume s 45.73% of the available space on the
host aggregate. The capacity of the volume |s at risk because of aggregate capacity issues.

Event details;
hitps://10.11.12.13:443/events/94

Source details:
hittps://10.11.12.13:443/healtth/volumes/106

Alert detalls;
hitps://10.11.12.13:443 /alerting/1
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6. Alert Setup * HO|X[0l| A F=IISIALE =Fot LS MENSH LS * Test * & S2IELICH

O] ASBEL "test' Q4 ALSOI0| AWEID YRS BHS O KWE oY FAR U Y| HSFLIC,

X| ¥ E|= Unified Manager CLI E&

AEE|X| 22|Xt= CLI BHE ALESI] S2{AH, Ol O2|AHI0|E, 2E& 52 AEZ|X| 7HA|of
CHst 2|2 £l £ JUELICE gtree X LUN, CLI EHS AF25t0] Unified Manager LIS
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CEAl 2QI8H0F gL Ct.

um cli logout CLIOIM 20F2etLCt. o HIAIXIE EAIRLICE
um help HE 1HA ofel HEE BAIRLICE 2= 15 5t9 BHEE BAIRLCH
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um run cmd [ -t
] <cluster> <co

um run query <sgl command>

um datasource a

<timeout>
mmand>

dd -u

<username> -P <password>

-t <protocol> ]
<port> ] <hostn

um datasource 1
<datasource-id>

um datasource modify [

<hostname-or-ip
<username> ] [
<password> ] [
<protocol> ] |
<datasource-id>

[ -p
ame-or-ip>

ist [
]

-h
> ] [ -u
-P
-t
-p <port>
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]

29
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AtEEL|Ct MEHA timeout Ql4&=
Z20[HE|N HHO| AZE 5
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Address Port,
Acquisition Status,
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um datasource remove
<datasource-id>

um option list [

]

<option>

um option set <option-
name>=<option-value> |
<option-name>=<option-
value> .. ]

um version

um lun list [-g] [
-ObjectType <object-id>]

um svm list [-g] [
-ObjectType <object-id>]
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DEEH MY = UAFLICH
ObjectType2 LUN, qtree, 2

=28, g8, L= svm.
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i
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™ CESa 25U

um lun list -cluster 1

0| Of|H|0f| A "-cluster"= objectType
0|11 "1"2 objectldL|C}. O] HHES

AAsHH S AH o] 2= LUNO
ID 12 LI EL|Ct

XEE Ao 2E S =
AEZ|X| VME LIt
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um svm list -cluster 1
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0|21 "1"2 objectldLICt. O] HHES
AHASIH ZHAH LY 2E
AEZ|X[ VMO| ID 12 LIEEL|CT
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um gtree list [-g] [
-ObjectType <object-id>]

um disk list [-g] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]

um cluster list [-g] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]

e

I

=
=

o
\l

KR AHo| M BEIRD 2 qreeS  C1S G B HAOR EAIGLICE
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um gtree list -cluster 1

0| of|X|0f| A "-cluster"= objectType
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um disk list -cluster 1

O] o0l A "-cluster"= objectType
0|22 "1"2 objectldLICt. O] HHS
HASIH FAH LH 2=
CIAZ7HID 12 & LIE gLt

K™ E FHH[of| A HEESH =

S ATt LIS EL|CE
ObjectType2 C|AF, Jc'74| LE
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L= svm.

B gA02 O ¢S EAFLIC
Name, Full Name, Serial
Number, Datasource Id,
Last Refresh Time, and
Resource Key.
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]
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W ChZa 2Lt
um cluster list -aggr 1

0| oi|®|ofl A "-aggr"e objectType
0|11 "1"2 objectldL|C}. O] HHES
AlSHSHH D7} 121 O3 2| A|O|E 7}
&5l U= EHAEI LIEELICE

] M =2
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um cluster node list [-qg]
[-ObjectType <object-id>]

um volume list [-g] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]

um quota user list [-gq] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]
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|
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<username> <event-id>

um event list [ -s AAE EE= AFRXEI M S ChS 22 E YA O 2 source,
<source> ] [ -S <event- O|HIES LIGRLICH &A MEf 8! source type, Name,
state-filter-list>.. 1 [ IDE 7|ZC 2 O|HIEE Severity, State, User and
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